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March 29, 2005

Leslic A. Jensen ’ )f
National Science Foundation 2
FOIA Officer (Rm 1265) g S s [

4201 Wilson Blvd @ 2
Arlinglon, VA 22230

foia@nsf. cov

Phone: (703) 292-8060

Fax: (703) 292-9041

V1A FACSIMILE

Dear Ms. Jensen,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request records associated with NSF
grant award number 9983403, the Yale VIGRE Program in Mathematics and Applied
Mathematics. In particular, I seek:
* Any rcports or other documentation of site visits to Yale University regarding this grant
" made between June 1, 2000 and April 30, 2004.

. * Any communications between NSF and Yale University regarding women
undergraduate students, graduate students, post-docs, professors, or other academic
employees in the programs of study for mathematics and applied mathematics.

* Any communications between NSF and Yale University regarding recruitment,
enrollment, retention, or participation of women in the programs in mathematics and
applied mathematics.

¢ Any final report at the termination of the grant generated either by Yale University or by
NSF. '

[ am willing 1o pay up to $50 to obtain these documents.

This information are not being requested for a commercial use.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tt

Rose K. Murphy
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